Subject: Re: WCBIC Board Meeting October 27th - AGENDA
From: Wilshire Center BID

Date: 10/26/2016 01:13 PM

To: Luz Bermudez <38268@lapd.online>

Do you know if the Captain will be attending?

Thank you Lucy!

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010
On Oct 26, 2016, at 1:12 PM, Luz Bermudez <38268@lapd.online> wrote:
Thank you Mike,

| will not be able to attend but Harry Cho will be there.

Thank you,

From: Wilshire Center BID [mailto:mike@wilshirecenter.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Luz Bermudez <38268@lapd.online>
Subject: WCBIC Board Meeting October 27th - AGENDA
Hello Lucy,

Here is the info you requested for the Captain on the Wilshire Center BID Board Meeting this Thursday. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

The WCBIC Board meeting is scheduled for next Thursday, October 27th, from 12:00 pm to 1:15 pm.
The meeting will be held at 3600 Wilshire Blvd. on the 16th Floor in the Conference Room.

NOTICE & AGENDA

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

WILSHIRE CENTER BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION

California nonprofit, mutual benefit corporation

Advisory Board of Wilshire Center Business Improvement District

Thursday, Oct. 27, 12:00 pmto 1:15 pm -16th Floor Confer. Rm. 3600 Wilshire Blvd.

The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss and take action, as appropriate, on the following matters:
1. Call to order, introduction, and public comments

2. Approval of minutes

3. Olympic Division Neighborhood Prosecutor Program Update — Veronica Soto

4. Board Report

5. Election of Officers



6. Such other matters as may come before the Board
7. Next Board meeting: January 19, 2017
8. Adjournment

As a covered entity under Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not
discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal
access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assisted listening devices, or other
auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make
your request at least 3 business days (72-hours) prior to the meeting by contacting the Operations Director at
(213) 487-7003.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Executive Director

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010




